

Dempsey, Matthew

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 06 March 2017 08:41
To: Dempsey, Matthew
Subject: Planning applications. Request for comments. Installation of 1 x telephone box x 46 applications

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

I object to these planning applications as they may be abused for the purposes of crime and ASB (Anti-Social Behaviour).

There will be a reduction in surveillance of the area. An offender may use this telephone kiosk to avoid CCTV, or casual surveillance from other users of the street.

A telephone kiosk may provide an opportunity for an offender to loiter in the area.

This kiosk may also be abused, by the posting of prostitute cards.

regards Adam Lindsay

Designing Out Crime Officer
Ruislip Police Station
The Oaks, Ruislip,
TP C&S North West



The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of Crime

[MPS Crime Prevention Advice](#) | [Internal Advice for Staff](#)

"Secured by Design... placing design between crime & the community"

www.securedbydesign.com MetSec Code: **RESTRICTED** (Unless otherwise marked)

From: Lindsay Adam - TP - C&S **On Behalf Of** TP Mailbox - DOCO - NW
Sent: 06 March 2017 08:14
To: Lindsay Adam - TP - C&S
Subject: FW: Planning applications. Request for comments. Installation of 1 x telephone box x 46 applications

NW 2619 refers.

Designing Out Crime Officer
Ruislip Police Station
The Oaks, Ruislip,
TP C&S North West

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of Crime

[MPS Crime Prevention Advice](#) | [Internal Advice for Staff](#)

"Secured by Design... placing design between crime & the community"

www.securedbydesign.com MetSec Code: **RESTRICTED** (Unless otherwise marked)

From: Dempsey, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Dempsey@Camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 March 2017 14:45

[REDACTED]

Subject: Planning applications. Request for comments. Installation of 1 x telephone box x 46 applications

Dear All,

We have received 46 x applications (GPDO prior approval) for 'Installation of 1 x telephone box' in various location throughout the borough.

Rather than consult you on each of these individually I thought I would send you the list in an e-mail. Please see the attached excel spreadsheet for all application references and site addresses.

3 x officers shall be dealing with these based on general areas. Officer names are on the spreadsheet and cc'd to this e-mail.

We are in the process of validating and registering the application at the moment, but I have attached a full set of supporting information received with one of these applications types, apart from site address information, all of them are the same. Full documents for all sites shall be available to view online as usual shortly.

We would appreciate it if you could provide comments for these applications. I understand that your comments may be duplicated for each site, hence this e-mail. We are more than happy to receive 1 comment to cover all applications. Should there be any specific concerns relating to any sites, please let us know?

Should you have any general queries, please contact any of the officers cc'd. If your enquiry relates to a specific site, please contact the appropriate officer from the spreadsheet.

FYI – because of the nature of these GPDO prior approval applications we must provide decisions within 56 days of receipt (21/02/2017), otherwise consent is deemed approved. Therefore we would appreciate comments asap.

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Dempsey
Planning Technician
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 3862
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a planning application. You can still find out about planning applications:

- ∞ on new improved posters on lamp posts
- ∞ by signing up to [planning e-alerts](#)
- ∞ in the planning section of the [Camden Account](#)
- ∞ through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can [sign up](#) to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new planning applications, decisions and appeals.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)